

From: [Keith, Diane J.](#)
To: [Richard Lear](#)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park - GSA Control #D-NJ-440C
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:15:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Middlesex County organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Its shows as delivered somewhere... Tracking number 772016350732

Diane Keith
Program Manager
Federal Lands to Parks / Northeast Region
15 State St. Boston, MA 02109
617.981.2154
pronouns: she/her
hours: 8AM - 5PM M-F

[Federal Lands to Parks](#)
NORTHEAST REGION
Interior Region 1: CT, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, RI, VT
Interior Region 3: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
Interior Region 4: IA, MO
Interior Region 5: KS, NE, ND, SD



From: Keith, Diane J. <xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:12 PM
To: Richard Lear <xxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park - GSA Control #D-NJ-440C

Hi Rick - I used the address on the public hearing website:

Rick Lear
New Jersey DEP
401 East State Street
7th floor Mail Code 401-07 TRENTON, NJ
08625-0420
US
(732) 745-3900

Sorry if that causes a problem. I can send it again to whatever address is best for you.

Diane Keith
Program Manager
Federal Lands to Parks / Northeast Region
15 State St. Boston, MA 02109
617.981.2154
pronouns: she/her
hours: 8AM - 5PM M-F

Federal Lands to Parks

NORTHEAST REGION
Interior Region 1: CT, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, RI, VT
Interior Region 3: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
Interior Region 4: IA, MO
Interior Region 5: KS, NE, ND, SD



From: Richard Lear <xxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 3:50 PM
To: Keith, Diane J. <xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Cc: Alexandra Berry <xxxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park - GSA Control #D-NJ-440C

Hello again Diane – just a question – what address did you send the FEDEX package to? Want to be sure if it goes downtown, I can track it down. And to whom was it addressed?

Thanks
Rick

From: Keith, Diane J. <xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 8:26 AM
To: Richard Lear <xxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park - GSA Control #D-NJ-440C

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Middlesex County organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Mr. Lear,

Thank you for reaching out. You should be receiving a FEDEX package today or tomorrow with a letter and some other information from our file on Thomas A Edison Park.

We have been receiving requests for information and I just wanted to make sure that Middlesex county is aware of those requests and also familiar with the Federal Lands to Parks program.

It was hard to tell from the information that we have if there has been any contact between our agencies in the last 15 years. I have only been in this position for three years and I have to depend on the information in the files to catch up with FLP properties. Since the deed for this property dates back to 1964, there's a lot of history that I'm sure is not reflected in our file.

I am available most of tomorrow after 10AM and then on Friday after noon.

Let me know what works for you. I look forward to talking with you.

Diane

Diane Keith
Program Manager
Federal Lands to Parks / Northeast Region
15 State St. Boston, MA 02109
617.981.2154
pronouns: she/her
hours: 8AM - 5PM M-F

[Federal Lands to Parks](#)
NORTHEAST REGION
Interior Region 1: CT, ME, MA, NH, NJ, NY, RI, VT
Interior Region 3: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
Interior Region 4: IA, MO
Interior Region 5: KS, NE, ND, SD



From: Richard Lear <xxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Keith, Diane J. <xxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx>
Cc: Alexandra Berry <xxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thomas Edison Park - GSA Control #D-NJ-440C

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Good Afternoon Ms. Keith,

Thank you for your message. It was forwarded to me by Commissioner Director Ron Rios. I am the contact person at Middlesex County regarding Thomas Edison Park which was acquired under the NPS Federal Lands to Parks program.

Happy to catch up with you at your convenience. My contact information is below.

Look forward to hearing from you,

Rick

Rick Lear

Director

Office of Parks and Recreation

Department of Infrastructure Management

1030 River Road

Piscataway, NJ 08854

Phone: (732) 745-5988

Cell: (732) 421-2152

Fax: (732) 745 - 7351

xxxxxxx.xxxx@xx.xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx

<http://www.middlesexcountynj.gov/>



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential information or privileged communications of the County of Middlesex. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the County, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message, any attachments, and all copies of same. Please notify the sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in error.